
WALKER COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE

Email: bids@co.walker.tx.us* Telephone (936) 4364937 * www.co.walker.tx.us

AMENDiiENT #1. 9/11'2025

RFQ# C2360-26-004

CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES

Closing Date SeptembetAn,m2Sat 10:00 A.M.

Questions and Answem:

Below you will find questions that have been asked and answercd. These are presented for clarilication

and for information only.

'1. Question: Sample Collection - what types of prolects are you looking for here

Answer: Sample Collection related to design, review, and inspection services provided by the

vendor, Please see project category list provided in Section C Scope of Services.

2. Question: Subdivision Projects - are you looking to see what projects within a subdivision we have

worked on, or specifically a subdivision rve have helped plaVdesign?

Answer: Subdivision Projects is a category of services listed under Section C. Scope of
Services. SuMivision Projects are projects that are related to the development and/or subdivision

of land.

3. Question: ls there a page limit for the package

Answer: Refer to Section O. Submittal Requirements . lnclude Only lnformation Requested.

4. Question: Do we need to provide possible subconsultants needed?

Answer: Provide resources needed for this prolect, and any information you feel is appropriate.
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5. Question: Would you like to see resumes for all team membem who may work on your projects, or
limit to our leadership team?

Answer: See Section O, Submittal Requirements, Subsection 4, second bullet point, Experience
with local govemment regulatory review and mnstruction projects. A list of past local govemment

clients, as rrvell as resumes of all engineers/architects/surveyors that will or may be assigned to this
project.

6. Question: lf we can ONLY perform some of the services listed under Section C, can we still submit
lhe RFQ?

Answer: Please see Section O, Submittal Requirements, Subsection 4, first paragraph, 'lndicate

the firm's experience and qualifications as they relate to the proposed scope of services..."

7. Question: We are a pure engineering firm doing engineering design and mnsulting. Do we need

to assemble a team including surveyor, Geotech, environmental firms to submit the RFQ? Or we
just submit it as our own firm?

Answer: lf the question is conceming the Submittal Requirements for the respondent laid out in

Section 0, then please see the detailed guidance already provided within that seclion.

8. Question: Can you extend the RFQ deadline? The questions are due on Sep 17 and the RFQ
deadline is Sept 22. We only have 5 days to digest the questions and answers and then adjust our
RFQ propsal, which is very tight.

Answer: No. The deadline will not be extended. You may submit questions at any time, however

Walker County will respond to them and post an addendum to hem shortly after receiving and

answering them. All questions must be submitted by fte September 17t at '12:00 P.M. C.T.

9. Question: ln regard to the referenced RFQ, would the County like submnsultanls to submit on this
solicitalion as part of an engineering team or independently?

Answer: Provide resources needed for this project, and any information you feel is appropriate.

Walker County Purchasing Agent

*orrt q/r
rg Date
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